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Vicki Losier

From: B.Seligman@shell.com (;z:m -

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2007 9:07 AM G. W. i

To: walkerrd@inac-ainc.gc.ca E. A. i

Cc: losierv@nwiwb.com; donlusis@telus.net; hoodoo70@telus.net; Dav W R com
Subject: Shell Canada Class B Water License - Niglintgak :}:ZO A

Attachments: 04019-0-DG-PD-20051.01 (Boreholes & Test Pit).ZIP

Rob,

Per Condition 5, Part B of our Class B Water License N7L1-1816, please find attached a copy of our geotechnical boreholes
location map and coordinates. The condition also requires me to cc the Water Board so | have cc'ed Vicki Losier, Executive
Assistant to the Water Board.

<<04019-0-DG-PD-20051.01 (Boreholes & Test Pit).ZIP>>
If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to contact myself or Don at Camp Farewell (678-8030).

Thanks and regards, Ben

Ben Seligman

Project Specialist

Frontier, Northern Development

Shell Canada Energy

400 - 4th Avenue S.W., P.O.Box 100 Station M
?‘ “ry, Alberta T2P 2H5

L. da

Tel: (403) 691 4396

E-Mail: B.Seligman@shell.com

Internet: www.shell.ca

'This email, any attachment and/or series of responses, is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and may contain confidential, personal and/or
rivileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, telephone or email the sender and delete this message and any attachment immediately. Do not copy, distribute,
or take action relying on it. Electronic communications over a public network are not secure and therefore Shell does not accept any legal responsibility for the contents of
‘his message, including any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail."

2/19/2007
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